



## Legislation Details (With Text)

**File #:** 160182 **Version:** 1  
**Type:** Ordinance **Status:** Passed  
**File created:** 5/24/2016 **In control:** COMMON COUNCIL  
**On agenda:** **Final action:** 6/14/2016  
**Effective date:**  
**Title:** A substitute ordinance relating to the composition of the black male achievement advisory council.  
**Sponsors:** ALD. HAMILTON  
**Indexes:** BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS  
**Attachments:** 1. Notice Published on 6-30-16

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result	Tally
5/24/2016	0	COMMON COUNCIL	ASSIGNED TO		
6/14/2016	1	COMMON COUNCIL	PASSED	Pass	13:0
6/14/2016	0	COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE	RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE	Pass	3:0
6/22/2016	1	MAYOR	SIGNED		
6/30/2016	1	CITY CLERK	PUBLISHED		

160182  
SUBSTITUTE 1

ALD. HAMILTON

A substitute ordinance relating to the composition of the black male achievement advisory council.

320-29-3-a-1 rc  
320-29-3-a-4 rc  
320-29-3-a-5 rc  
320-29-3-a-6 am  
320-29-3-a-7 am  
320-29-3-a-9 am  
320-29-3-a-10 am  
320-29-5 am

This ordinance amends the composition of the black male achievement advisory council by removing the chair of the judiciary and legislation committee and a member of the Milwaukee county board from membership, and adding the common council president or designee and the Milwaukee county executive or designee to membership. In addition, this ordinance removes the U.S. attorney of the U.S. department of justice, U.S. attorney's office, Eastern District of Wisconsin from membership and adds a representative from the Milwaukee police department, the Milwaukee fire department or the fire and police commission.

Currently, the mayor and the chair of judiciary and legislation committee are co-chairs of the advisory council. This ordinance amends the organization of the black male achievement advisory council by removing the chair of judiciary and legislation committee as co-chair of the advisory council and

designating the common council president as co-chair of the advisory council. In addition, the common council president shall designate a vice-chair.

The Mayor and Common Council of the City of Milwaukee do ordain as follows:

Part 1. Section 320-29-3-a-1, 4 and 5 of the code is repealed and recreated to read:

### **320-29. Black Male Achievement Advisory Council.**

#### **3. COMPOSITION**

a-1. The common council president, or his or her designee.

a-4. A representative of the Milwaukee police department, the Milwaukee fire department or the fire and police commission, appointed by the common council president.

a-5. The Milwaukee county executive, or his or her designee.

Part 2. Section 320-29-3-a-6, 7, 9 and 10 of the code is amended to read:

a-6. A representative of the Milwaukee school board of directors, appointed by ~~[[the chair of the judiciary and legislation committee.]]~~ the common council president.

a-7. A representative of a faith-based organization, appointed by ~~[[the chair of the judiciary and legislation committee.]]~~ the common council president.

a-9. 2 representatives of the philanthropic community, one of whom shall be appoint by the mayor and one shall be appointed by ~~[[the chair of the judiciary and legislation committee.]]~~ the common council president.

>>

a-10. 6 other persons, 4 of whom shall be appointed by the mayor, and 2 shall be appointed by ~~[[the chair of the judiciary and legislation committee.]]~~ the common council president.

Part 3. Section 320-29-5 of the code is amended to read:

<<

**5. ORGANIZATION.** The advisory council shall meet ~~[[at least monthly]]~~ every other month and meet at such additional times as the advisory council determines or the chair directs. The mayor shall be honorary co-chair of the advisory council; his or her attendance at meetings shall not be required. ~~[[The chair of the judiciary and legislation committee]]~~ The common council president shall be the co-chair of the advisory council. ~~[[The chair of the judiciary and legislation committee]]~~ The common council president shall designate a vice-chair. Advisory council members shall receive no compensation.

>>

<<

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Legislative Reference Bureau

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

IT IS OUR OPINION THAT THE ORDINANCE  
IS LEGAL AND ENFORCEABLE

---

Office of the City Attorney

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

LRB164561-1

La-Wanda G. Fletcher

06/07/2016